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MEMORANDUM FOR: William J. Dircks, Executive Director
for Operations f9
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FROM: Samuel J. Chilk, Secretf }7
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - DI 31 SSION OF GRAND

GULF ORDER, 2:00 P.M., P ' DAY, JUNE 1, 1984,-

COMMISSIONERS ' CONEERENCE ROOM, D.C. OFFICE
(OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE),

The Commission met to discuss the Grand Gulf plant currently
operating under NRC license condition that restricts operation
to low power levels.

The Comm,ission, by a vote of 3-2 (Commissioners Gilinsky and
Asselstine dissenting), voted to oppose Commissioner Gilinsky's
proposal that NRC not allow the plant to operate until the
Commission has acted on an exemption request.

The Commission, by a vote of 3-2 (Commissioners Gilinsky and
Asselstine dissenting), voted to oppose Commissioner Asselstine's
motion that the Commission rescind the portion of the staff's
order that modifies the technical specifications for the
plant, the limiting condition for operation.

The Commission directed the staff to proceed as it is and to
consider the exemption request when it arrives.
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